From: Faur, Cynthia A.

To: R5AirEnforcement; Glasenapp, Logan (he/him/his); rShearingclerk

Cc: Christianne.Whiting@wecenergygroup.com; Kolb, Mike M; Jensen, James B

Subject: In the Matter of Bluewater Gas Storage, LLC - Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0027 - Notification of Penalty Payment
[QBLLP-ACTIVE.FID39287926]

Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 1:23:34 PM

Attachments: ProdSianatureloqo160x38 0e221f31-43e9-45d6-ae24-fca9fde99c3d.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
All — Please see the attached notification of penalty payment in the above-referenced matter. If you
have any questions regarding this notification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Cindy Faur

Quarles

Cynthia Faur | (she/her) | Partner

Cynthia.Faur@quarles.com | D. 312-715-5228 | M. 630-699-5361
Quarles & Brady LLP

300 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 4000, Chicago, IL 60654-3406

BIO | vCard | guarles.com | LinkedIn

Assistant: Vanessa Banks, 312-715-5142

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged.
They should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete the transmission from your system. This communication is not intended to constitute an

electronic signature unless expressly stated otherwise.
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